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DALLAS COUNTY BID TABULATION

BID NO. 2016-031-6568

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR TELECOMMUNICATION PARTS AND EQUIPMENT

OPENING DATE: JANUARY 14, 2016@ 2:00PM (CT)
INITIAL CONTRACT PERIOD:  FEBRUARY 28, 2016 THROUGH FEBRUARY 27, 2017
THREE ADDITIONAL ONE YEAR PERIODS
BUYER:  LENORA SEVILLIAN
CONTRACT MANAGER:  PAULETTE HUNTER
NCTRCA Certified Vendor (M/WBE)

OTHER MINORITY CERTIFICATION
EEO1 FORM
TAXPAYER STATUS-DALLAS COUNTY TAXPAYER?
BID NOTIFICATION-HOW WERE YOU NOTIFIED?
ADDENDUM RETURNED?
COOPERATIVE PURCHASING?

DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURERS PART 
NUMBER

ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT COST EXTENDED PRICE

1.  1 Pair 24AWG Cross Connect Wire 1000ft Spool – White/Black 1 Pair 24AWG 2 spools NO BID NO BID
2.  25PR (50PIN) Amphenol Cable, 25 Foot, Female to Female 25PR (50PIN) 25ft 10 NO BID NO BID
3.  25PR (50PIN) Amphenol Cable, 50 Foot, Female to Female 25PR (50PIN) 50ft 10 NO BID NO BID
4.  25PR (50PIN) PVC D/E MALE TO FEMALE 25’ – Amphenol Cable 25CP25-3 10 NO BID NO BID
5.  25PR (50PIN) PVC D/E MALE TO FEMALE 50’ Amphenol Cable 25CP50-3 10 NO BID NO BID
6.  APC 15A PDU power strip AP9567        20 NO BID NO BID
7.  APC Smart-UPS RT 1500VA Floor Mount  RT 1500VA 5 NO BID NO BID
8.  APC/UPS Network Management Card 2 Part #9630 10 NO BID NO BID
9.  Wintel Brick Blue Vol Ctrol w/Handset & ID Plate Holes in front 7006GBL 25 NO BID NO BID
10. Chatsworth - Swing Out Wall 19"W Mount Rack 18' D x 42' H - Grained Alum 11807-X18 2 NO BID NO BID
11. Chatsworth Rack Fan Kit 11755-003 10 NO BID NO BID
12. Chatsworth Rack Fan Replacement Filters 11222-001 5 NO BID NO BID
13. Chatworths 7ft Universal Data Rack Grained Alum 19W 46353-X03 4 NO BID NO BID
14. Cisco 7900 Series Phone Handset cord blk 12 ft CP-HS-CORD-12 50 NO BID NO BID
15. Cisco 7900 Series Phone Handset cord blk 25ft CP-HANDSET-CORD-25 25 NO BID NO BID
16. Cisco 8900/9900 Phone Series footstands CP-89/9900-FS-W= Blk 25 NO BID NO BID
17. Cisco 8900/9900 Series Phone handset cord blk 24 ft CP-HS-CORD-C=24 25 NO BID NO BID
18. Cisco 8900/9900 Series Phone Handset cord blk 9 ft CP-HS-CORD-C= 9 50 NO BID NO BID
19. CISCO HANDSET FOR 6945 TELEPHONE Charcoal/Blk CP-6900-MHS-CG 20 NO BID NO BID
20. CISCO HANDSET FOR 8900 Servies TELEPHONE Charcoal/Blk CP-8900-MHS-CG 20 NO BID NO BID
21. CISCO HANDSET FOR 9900 Servies TELEPHONE Charcoal/Blk CP-9900-MHS-CG 20 NO BID NO BID
22. Cisco IP Conference Phone - no power cubes CP-8831-K9 100 NO BID NO BID
23. Cortelco Analog Phone ITT 9225 Blk 100 NO BID NO BID
24. Jabra Headset w/cord Biz 2300 QD 25 NO BID NO BID
25. Leviton Wall Phone WP Recessed for QP Jack Stnless Steel 4108W-1SP 50 NO BID NO BID
26. Mini Blue 12” Handset CT-40109-M 4 NO BID NO BID
27. Mini Blue Chrome Cradle CT-10107 4 NO BID NO BID
28. Mini Blue Inmate Telephone CT-410-SS-VCD 4 NO BID NO BID
29. Mini Blue Micro/Magnetic Hookswitch CT-20106  4 NO BID NO BID
30. Mini blue PIH Security Screw CT-10115-06 4 NO BID NO BID
31. Mini Blue Volume Control Dial CT-30105-P 4 NO BID NO BID
32. Mounting Brack for 66 Block S89-D 12 NO BID NO BID
33. Plantronic Headset – with quick disconnect & noise cancellation HW251N 100 $55.60 $5,560.00
34. Plantronic Headset with quick disconnect with noise cancellation H41N 50 $59.00 $2,950.00
35. Plantronics CS55 wireless headsets w/o lifter CS55 50 $169.00 $8,450.00
36. Plantronics Handset Lifter – Straight Plug HL10 30 $43.00 $1,290.00
37. Plantronics Headset Quick Disconnect cable 66268-03 - A10 100 $24.00 $2,400.00
38. Plantronics Sai Wireless Headsets  W740 15 $208.00 $3,120.00
39. Plantronics Wireless Headsets   CS540 15 $169.00 $2,535.00
40. Siemon 66 Block S66M2-5W 12 NO BID NO BID
41. APC UPSSmart-UPS RT 1500VA Rack Mount SURTA1500RMXL2U 4 NO BID NO BID
42. VXI CC Pro Headset  4021P – over the head 203515 100 $62.50 $6,250.00
43. VXI quick disconnect QD102P 20149 150 $9.50 $1,425.00
44. VXI Tria  P Headset – over the head/behind the ear 202792 100 $49.00 $4,900.00
45. Wintel - Coinless Receivers (Inmate Phone 408 WTJ 18" Duraclear) 61-01-401 24 NO BID NO BID

46. Wintel Inmate Mini Blue Coinless Phones 63-01-0560 ITC 7010BL18D 12 NO BID NO BID

47. Wintel Inmate Phone RINGER KIT 61-01-570 ITC 12 NO BID NO BID
GRAND TOTAL $38,880.00
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Specify any additional comments/cost/etc. included with your bid proposal, if applicable.

* Any deviations to the Dallas County bid specifications may result in rejection of the Bidders Proposal 
if found unacceptable by Dallas County.
Specify Prompt/Early Payment Discount terms (if any):____%____Days.  Payment terms with no discount are 
Net 30 days, upon receipt of proper invoice and verification that the services and products have been 
completed in accordance with specification requirements in the Dallas County Auditor's Office.  The award of 
this bid will not be based upon prompt/early payment discounts.
Note:  Any vendor that conducts business with Dallas County, whether it is for goods and/or services, 
must maintain lawful worker's compensation/self-insured employee coverage requirements and 
adequate liability limitations.  SEE Page 3, Paragraph 3.

Specify the name telephone number and e-mail address (if any) of the designated account representative who 
will be managing daily activities of this account.

Cooperative Purchasing:  Should other Government Entities decide to participate in this contract, would you , 
the awarded Contractor agree that all terms, conditions, specifications, and pricing would apply to that entity?

Note:  All purchases by Government Entities other than Dallas County will be billed directly to that 
Government Entity and paid by that Government Entity.  Dallas County will not be responsible for other 
Government Entity's debt.

Information on Provision of Health Insurance Coverage for Employees

Dallas County may consider the provision of health insurance coverage for employees in the bid evaluation 
process (see Page 3, paragraph 5).  Please complete the information below to assist in this evaluation.

a) Does your company provide health insurance coverage to its employees?
b) IF your company does provide health insurance coverage to its employees, does the company share in the 
cost a minimum of:
95% for employee only coverage?
85% for employee + children coverage?
73% for employee + spouse?
71% for employee + family coverage?
c) If your company provides health insurance coverage to its employees, is the coverage to its employees, is 
the coverage comparable to the services provided by Dallas Count as described in the attached summary plan 
description? (See Attachment A)
d) If you company plans to utilize subcontractors in the fulfillment of this bid, does each of the subcontractors 
provide health insurance coverage to their employees that compares to Dallas County's health insurance 
coverage and share in the cost?

In the event Dallas County elects to give a preference to a bidder who provides comparable health insurance, 
that bidder and any subcontractors will be required to provide additional documentation of the declared health 
insurance coverage.

NOTE:   DALLAS COUNTY ONLY RECEIVED ONE RESPONSIVE BID FOR THIS SERVICE.

0% - 0 DAYS

40% Off MSRP for headsets and amps ONLY!!  
We cannot lock in pricing for CISCO product for 

a year, therefore we did no bid but we have 
items in stock, if you wish to inquire please 
contact Mike Evans at 800-749-3160 Ext. 142

NO
NO

Michael Evans                                                     1-
800-749-3160 ext 142                                                                        

mevans@calloneonline.com                                                                      
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